
AMENDMENTS ARE MARKED AS FOLLOWS:

INSERTIONS ARE UNDERLINED

DELETIONS ARE CROSSED OUT

[...]

Part 1 Contract Specifications for Futures Contracts

[...]

Subpart 1.3 Contract Specifications for Index Futures Contracts

[...]

1.3.1 Subject Matter of Contract

[...]

- (2) Futures Contracts on the following stock indices are available for trading at Eurex Deutschland such that the publication of the enclosed institutions shall determine the composition, weighting and calculation:

- ATX[®] Index (Wiener Börse AG)
- ~~ATX[®] five Index (Wiener Börse AG)~~
- OMX Helsinki 25 (OMXH25) (Helsinki Stock Exchange)
- ~~RDX[®] EUR Index (Wiener Börse AG)~~

[...]

[...]

[...]

- (5) The value of a futures contract shall be:

[...]

- EUR 10 per index point for Futures Contracts on the TecDAX[®], OMXH25, EURO STOXX 50[®] Index (Product ID: FESX), EURO STOXX[®] Select Dividend 30 Index, EURO STOXX 50[®] ex Financials Index, STOXX[®] Europe 50 Index, STOXX[®] Global Select Dividend 100 Index, ATX[®] Index, ~~ATX[®] five Index~~, CECE[®] EUR Index, ~~RDX[®] USD Index~~

[...]

- ~~USD 25 per index point for futures contracts on the TA-35 Index~~

[...]

[...]

1.3.3 Term

[...]

- (3) For Index Futures Contracts on the CECE® EUR Index ~~and RDX® EUR Index~~ and in deviation to Paragraph 1, terms up to the final settlement day (Number 1.3.4 Paragraph 2) of the next, the second succeeding, the third succeeding and the fourth succeeding quarter month (March, June, September, December) and up to the next four succeeding half-year expiration days thereafter (June, December) are available.

[...]

~~(5) For Index Futures Contracts on the TA-35 Index and in deviation to Paragraph 1, terms up to the final settlement day (Number 1.3.4 Paragraph 2) of the next, the second succeeding and the third calendar month are available.~~

- (56) For Index Futures Contracts on MSCI Indices and in deviation to Paragraph 1, terms up to the final settlement day (Number 1.3.4 Paragraph 2) of the next twelve quarter months (March, June, September, December) are available.

- (67) For Index Futures Contracts on EURO STOXX 50 Index (Product ID: FESX and FESQ) and in deviation to Paragraph 1, terms up to the final settlement day (Number 1.3.4 Paragraph 2) of the next eight quarter months (March, June, September, December) are available.

1.3.4 Last Trading Day, Final Settlement Day, Close of Trading

[...]

~~(3) The last trading day of 'the Index Futures Contracts on the TA-35 Index' (Eurex Contract) shall be the respective last trading day of 'the TA-35 Index Futures and Options Contracts permitted for trading at The Tel Aviv Stock Exchange (TASE)' (TASE Contract), which is the Wednesday preceding the last Friday of the relevant month, provided that such day is a trading day at Eurex and a trading day at the TASE; otherwise, it shall be the day immediately preceding such day provided that it is both a trading day at Eurex and an trading day at the TASE.~~

~~The final settlement day of the Eurex Contract shall be the respective final settlement day of the TASE Contracts, which is the Thursday preceding the last Friday of the relevant month, provided that such day is a trading day at Eurex and an exchange day at the TASE; otherwise, it shall be the day immediately preceding such day provided that it is both a trading day at Eurex and an exchange day at the TASE. If the final settlement day of the TASE Contracts is not a trading day at Eurex, the final settlement day of the Eurex Contract shall be the trading day at Eurex which immediately succeeds such day and on which the final settlement price of TASE is available.~~

~~— In case of changes to the last trading day or final settlement day of the TASE Contract all delivery obligations resulting from a Eurex Contract will refer to the~~

~~specifications valid for the last trading day or final settlement day of the TASE Contract at the point in time the Eurex Contract was traded.~~

(34) Close of trading on the last trading day

[...]

- for MSCI Index Futures Contracts, ~~TA-35 Index Contracts~~, STOXX® Global Select Dividend 100 and STOXX® USA 500 ESG-X Index Contracts shall be 10:00 p.m. CET
- for ~~RDX®-EUR and~~ RDX® USD Index Futures Contracts shall be the close of trading in continuous electronic trading at London Stock Exchange (LSE International Orderbook) at 5:30 p.m. CET
- for ATX® Index Futures Contracts ~~and ATX® five Index Futures Contracts~~ is the start of the intra-day auctions in the electronic trading system of the Wiener Börse AG at 12:00 p.m. CET
- for CECE® EUR Index Futures Contracts shall be 5:10 p.m. CET

1.3.5 Price Gradations

1.3.5.1 General Price Gradations for Index Futures Contracts

[...]

[...]

- 0.5 points at
 - DAX® (Product ID: FDAX), this represents a value of EUR 12.50
 - ~~TA-35, this represents a value of USD 12,~~
 - TecDAX®, ATX®, ~~ATX® five,~~ CECE® EUR ~~and RDX®-EUR~~, this represents a value of EUR 5.00

[...]

[...]

Subpart 1.9 ~~[Deleted] Contract Specifications for Property Index Futures Contracts~~

~~The following subpart contains contract specifications for futures contracts on commercial property return indices hereinafter referred to as “Property Index Futures Contracts”.~~

~~1.9.1 Subject Matter of Contract~~

- ~~(1) A Property Index Futures Contract is a futures contract on a specific property index.~~
- ~~(2) Futures Contracts on the following property indices are available for trading at Eurex Deutschland. The publications of the respectively indicated institution shall be relevant for the composition, weighting and calculation of the indices:~~

- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly City Office Index – City Office Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly Retail Warehouse Index – Retail Warehouse Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly Shopping Centre Index – Shopping Centre Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly South Eastern Industrial Index – South Eastern Industrial Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly Westend & Midtown Office Index – Westend & Midtown Office Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly All Property Index – All Property Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly All Retail Index – All Retail Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly All Office Index – All Office Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly All Industrial Index – All Industrial Calendar Year Total Returns (Investment Property Databank Limited).~~

The nominal value of a contract shall be GBP 50,000.

1.9.2 – Obligation for Performance

After close of trading, the seller of a Property Index Futures Contract shall pay in cash any difference between the agreed price and the higher final settlement price (Chapter II, Number 2.12.2 of the Clearing Conditions of Eurex Clearing AG). The purchaser of a Property Index Futures Contract shall pay in cash any difference between the agreed price and the lower final settlement price.

1.9.3 – Term

For Property Index Futures Contracts, terms expiring on the final settlement day (Number 1.9.4 Paragraph 1) in February for the following five calendar years, are available for trading at Eurex Deutschland.

1.9.4 – Last Trading Day, Final Settlement Day, Close of Trading

(1) The last trading day and final settlement day of the

- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly Shopping Centre Calendar Year Total Returns,~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly Retail Warehouse Calendar Year Total Returns,~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly City Office Calendar Year Total Returns,~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly Westend & Midtown Office Calendar Year Total Returns,~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly South Eastern Industrial Calendar Year Total Returns,~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly All Property Calendar Year Total Returns,~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly All Retail Calendar Year Total Returns,~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly All Office Calendar Year Total,~~
- ~~IPD® UK Quarterly All Industrial Calendar Year Total Returns~~

~~— Futures Contracts shall be the seventh calendar day after the last exchange day in the month of January of the year in which the term of the futures contract expires (according to Number 1.9.3), provided that such day is an exchange day, otherwise, it is the preceding trading day.~~

~~(2) The close of trading of Property Index Futures Contracts on the last trading day shall be 12:00 p.m. CET.~~

1.9.5 Price Gradations

~~— The price of a Property Index Futures Contract shall be quoted as percentage of their nominal value, with two decimal places. The minimum price change (“Tick”) shall be 0.05 percentage points; this represents a value of GBP 25.~~

1.9.6 Performance, Cash Settlement

~~(1) The performance day for Property Index Futures Contracts shall be the exchange day after the final settlement day.~~

~~(2) Property Index Futures Contracts shall be performed by cash settlement between the Clearing Members and Eurex Clearing AG. Each Clearing Member shall be responsible for handling the cash settlements with its own customers (including exchange participants which are not authorised to engage in clearing activities); the handling of cash settlements by exchange participants which are not authorised to engage in clearing activities to their customers is the responsibility of such exchange participants.~~

[...]

Part 2 Contract Specifications for Options Contracts

[...]

Subpart 2.4 Contract Specifications for Index Options

[...]

2.4.1 Subject Matter of Contract

[...]

(2) Options Contracts on the following stock indices are available for trading at Eurex Deutschland:

■ ATX®

■ ~~ATX® five~~

[...]

■ OMXH25

■ ~~RDX® EUR~~

[...]

[...]

(5) The value of an Options contract shall be:

- EUR 5 per index point for Options Contracts on DAX® and MDAX®
- EUR 10 per index point for Options Contracts on ATX®, ~~ATX® five~~, CECE® EUR, ~~RDX® EUR~~, TecDAX®, OMXH25, EURO STOXX® 50 Index, EURO STOXX Select Dividend® Index, EURO STOXX 50® ex Financials Index, STOXX® Europe 50 Index and STOXX® Global Select Dividend 100 Index

[...]

[...]

2.4.4 Term

[...]

Index Options are currently available at Eurex Deutschland for the following terms, such terms being determined by the Management Board of Eurex Deutschland:

Product	Term Groups	
ATX® Options contracts		24 months
ATX® five Options contracts		24 months
[...]		
OMXH25 Options contracts		12 months
RDX® EUR Index Options contracts		60 months
[...]		

2.4.5 Last Trading Day, Final Settlement Day, Close of Trading

[...]

(3) Close of Trading on the last trading day for

[...]

Options contracts shall be 12:00 CET

- Index Options Contracts on the MSCI Indices and on the STOXX® Global Select Dividend 100 Index shall be the usual system closing of Eurex Deutschland
- RDX® USD Index Options Contracts ~~and RDX® USD Index Options Contracts~~ shall be the close of trading of continuous electronic trading at London Stock Exchange (LSE International Orderbook) at 5:30 p.m. CET.
- ATX® Index Options Contracts ~~and ATX® five Index Options Contracts~~ shall be the start of the intra-day auction in the electronic trading system of the Wiener Börse AG at 12:00 p.m. CET.

[...]

[...]

2.4.9 Price Gradations

[...]

- EUR 0.50 for MDAX®-Options contracts
- EUR 1 for TecDAX® and OMXH25 Options contracts as well as EURO STOXX® 50 Index, EURO STOXX® Select Dividend 30 Index, EURO STOXX 50® ex Financials Index, STOXX® Europe 50 Index, STOXX® Europe Select 50 Index, STOXX® Global Select Dividend 100 Index, STOXX® Europe ESG Leaders Select 30 Index, STOXX® Europe 600 ESG-X Index, MSCI Europe (NTR & Price, EUR), MSCI Europe Growth, MSCI Europe Value Index, ATX® Index, ~~ATX® five Index, and~~ CECE® EUR Index ~~and RDX®-EUR Index~~ Options contracts

[...]

[...]

Part 3 Contracts Off-Book

[...]

Subpart 3.1 Entry Intervals for Contract Prices

[...]

3.1.1 Entry Interval for Futures Contracts

[...]

- 5% in case of Futures Contracts on shares with group ID BR01, CA01 and US01, as assigned pursuant to Annex A, Commodity Index Futures Contracts, ~~Property Index Futures Contracts~~, Precious Metals Futures Contracts and FX Futures Contracts;
- 4.5% in case of Futures Contracts on share dividends and Index Dividend Futures Contracts;
- 2% in case of MSCI Index Futures Contracts, ~~and~~ Eurex Daily Futures on Mini KOSPI 200 Futures ~~and TA-35 Index Futures Contracts~~;

and

0.2% in case of other Futures Contracts.

[...]

- 5% in case of Futures Contracts on shares with group ID BR01, CA01 and US01, as assigned pursuant to Annex A, Commodity Index Futures Contracts, ~~Property Index Futures Contracts~~, Precious Metals Futures Contracts and FX Futures Contracts;
- 4.5% in case of Futures Contracts on share dividends and Index Dividend Futures Contracts;

- 2% in case of MSCI Index Futures Contracts, and Eurex Daily Futures on Mini KOSPI 200 Futures ~~and TA-35 Index Futures Contracts;~~

[...]

[...]

Subpart 3.2 Contracts Admitted for Off-Book Trading

[...]

3.2.1 Block trades

[...]

[...]

Product		Minimum number of contracts traded	Minimum number of contracts traded
Standard	Additional contract versions Y/N	TES	Eurex EnLight
Stock index options			
Options Contracts on the ATX® (OATX)	Y	100	
Options Contracts on the ATX® five (OATF)	Y	100	
[...]			
Options Contracts on the OMXH25 Index (OFOX)	Y	100	
Options Contracts on the RDX®-EUR Index (ORDE)	Y	100	
[...]			
Index Futures			
Eurex Market-on-Close Futures Contracts on EURO STOXX 50® Index Futures Contracts	N	500	N / A
Futures Contracts on the ATX® (FATX)	Y	100	
Futures Contracts on the ATX® five (FATF)	Y	100	
[...]			
Futures Contracts on the OMXH25-Index (FFOX)	Y	100	
Futures Contracts on the RDX®-EUR Index (FRDE)	Y	10	
[...]			
Futures Contracts on the STOXX® USA 500 ESG-X Index (FSUS)	Y	100	N / A
Futures Contracts on the TA-35 Index (FT25)	N	100	N / A
[...]			

Product		Minimum number of contracts traded	Minimum number of contracts traded
Standard	Additional contract versions Y/N	TES	Eurex EnLight
Property Index-Futures			
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly City Office Index – Calendar Year Returns		1	N/A
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly Retail Warehouse Index – Calendar Year Returns		1	N/A
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly Shopping Centre Index – Calendar Year Returns		50	N/A
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly South Eastern Industrial Index – Calendar Year Returns		1	N/A
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly Westend & Midtown Office Index – Calendar Year Returns		1	N/A
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly All Property Index – Calendar Year Returns		1	N/A
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly All Retail Index – Calendar Year Returns		1	N/A
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly All Office Index – Calendar Year Returns		1	N/A
Futures Contracts on the IPD®-UK Quarterly All Industrial Index – Calendar Year Returns		1	N/A
[...]			

[...]

3.2.3 Exchange for Physicals for Index Futures/FX Futures (“EFP-I”)

The following Contracts are admitted:

- Futures Contracts on the ATX® Index (FATX)
- ~~Futures Contracts on the ATX® five Index (FATF)~~
- [...]
- Futures Contracts on the OMXH25-Index (FFOX)
- ~~Futures Contracts on the RDX®-EUR Index (FRDE)~~
- [...]
- Futures Contracts on the STOXX® Europe Select 50 Index (FXXS)
- ~~Futures Contracts on the TA-35 Index (FT25)~~
- [...]

3.2.4 Exchange for Swaps (“EFS”)

The following Contracts are admitted:

- Futures Contracts on the ATX® Index (FATX)
- ~~Futures Contracts on the ATX® five Index (FATF)~~

[...]

- Futures Contracts on the OMXH25-Index (FFOX)
- ~~Futures Contracts on the RDX®-EUR Index (FRDE)~~

[...]

- Futures Contracts on the STOXX® USA 500 ESG-X Index (FSUS)
- ~~Futures Contracts on the TA-35 Index (FT25)~~

[...]

3.2.5 Vola trades

The following Contracts are admitted:

Options Contract	Futures Contract
Options Contracts on the ATX® Index (OATX)	Futures Contracts on the ATX® Index (FATX)
Options Contracts on the ATX® five Index (OATF)	Futures Contracts on the ATX® five Index (FATF)
[...]	
Options Contracts on the OMXH25 Index (OFOX)	Futures Contracts on the OMXH25-Index (FFOX)
Options Contracts on the RDX®-EUR Index (ORDE)	Futures Contracts on the RDX®-EUR Index (FRDE)
[...]	

[...]

Subpart 3.3 Reference Trades Admissible for Off-Book Trading

[...]

3.3.4 Reference trades in the context of an EFS trade

[...]

3.3.4.2 EFS for Equity Index

[...]

The share basket reflected via the swap shall be composed of at least ten different index components or a number of stock certificates which represent at least half of the stock index underlying the futures contract. The market value of the part of the share basket reflected via the swap whose values are part of the stock index underlying the futures contract shall be at minimum 20 per cent of the market value of the entire cash transaction. All single shares in the share basket reflected via the swap shall be part of the STOXX® Europe TMI Index, the MSCI World Index, the MSCI Emerging Markets Index, the MSCI Frontier Markets Index, the ATX® Index, the CECE® EUR Index, or the RDX® USD Index ~~or the TA-35 Index~~. All payments of the swap shall be denominated in a currency of the OECD Member States.

[...]

[...]

Annex C in relation to Contract Specifications:

[...]

Index Futures Contracts

Product	Product ID	Pre-Trading Period	Continuous Trading	Post-Trading Period Until	Off-book Trading Period	Off-book Post-Trading Period until	Last Trading Day
							Trading Until
ATX® five Index Futures	FATF	07:30-07:50	07:50-22:00	22:10	08:00-22:00	22:10	12:00
[...]							
OMXH25 Index Futures	FFOX	07:30-07:50	07:50-22:00	22:10	08:00-22:00	22:10	17:30
RDX®-EUR Index Futures	FRDE	07:30-07:50	07:50-22:00	22:10	08:00-22:00	22:10	17:30
[...]							
STOXX® USA 500 ESG-X Index Futures	FSUS	07:30-07:50	07:50-22:00	22:30	08:00-22:00	22:15	22:00
TA-35 Index Futures	FT25	08:00-08:30	08:30-22:00	22:10	08:30-22:00	22:10	22:00
[...]							

[...]

Property Index Futures Contracts

Product	Product ID	Pre-Trading Period	Continuous Trading	Post-Trading Period Until	Off-book Trading Period	Off-book Post-Trading Period until	Last Trading Day
							Trading Until
IPD®-UK Quarterly City Office Index Futures-Calendar Year Returns	PCOF	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00
IPD®-UK Quarterly Retail Warehouse Index Futures Calendar Year Returns	PREW	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00
IPD®-UK Quarterly Shopping Centre Index Futures-Calendar Year Returns	PSOP	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00
IPD®-UK Quarterly South-Eastern Industrial Index Futures-Calendar Year Returns	PSEI	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00
IPD®-UK Quarterly Westend & Midtown Office Index Futures Calendar Year Returns	PWOF	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00
IPD®-UK Quarterly All-Property Index Futures-Calendar Year Returns	PUKQ	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00
IPD®-UK Quarterly All-Retail Index Futures-Calendar Year Returns	PARQ	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00

Product	Product ID	Pre-Trading Period	Continuous Trading	Post-Trading Period Until	Off-book Trading Period	Off-book Post-Trading Period until	Last Trading Day
							Trading Until
IPD®-UK-Quarterly-All-Office-Index-Futures-Calendar-Year>Returns	PAOQ	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00
IPD®-UK-Quarterly-All-Industrial-Index-Futures-Calendar-Year>Returns	PAIQ	07:30-08:30	08:30-17:30	20:30	08:30-18:30	18:45	12:00

All-times CET

[...]

Index Options Contracts

Product	Product ID	Pre-Trading Period	Continuous Trading	Post-Trading Period Until	Off-book Trading Period	Off-book Post-Trading Period until	Last Trading Day	
							Trading Until	Exercise until
ATX® Options Contracts	OATX	07:30-08:50	08:50-17:30	20:30	09:00-19:00	19:15	12:00	20:30
ATX® five Options Contracts	OATF	07:30-08:50	08:50-17:30	20:30	09:00-19:00	19:15	12:00	20:30
[...]								
OMXH25 Options Contracts	OFOX	07:30-08:50	08:50-17:30	20:30	09:00-19:00	19:15	17:30	20:30
RDX®-EUR-Index-Options Contracts	ORDE	07:30-08:50	08:50-17:30	20:30	09:00-19:00	19:15	17:30	20:30
[...]								

[...]

Exercise Prices for Index Options (2.4.6)

Options series for Index Options may generally have the following exercise prices:

Contract	Exercise Price Intervals in Index Points for Contract Months with a Remaining Lifetime of					
	≤ 3 months	4-6 months	6-12 months	13-24 months	25-36 months	> 36 months
ATX® five Options contracts (OATF)	25	25	50	100	-	-
[...]						
OMXH25 Options (OFOX)	25	25	25	-	-	-
RDX®-EUR-Options (ORDE)	25	25	50	100	100	100

Contract	Exercise Price Intervals in Index Points for Contract Months with a Remaining Lifetime of					
	≤ 3 months	4-6 months	6-12 months	13-24 months	25-36 months	> 36 months
[...]						

[...]

Annex E Allocation Scheme (Part A Section 2.5 Paragraph 3 of the Conditions for Trading) and Path Priority (Part A Section 2.5 Paragraph 2 of the Conditions for Trading) *

Product Class	Allocation Scheme	Path Priority
[...]		
Equity Total Return Futures	Time	Direct Path Priority
Property Index Futures	Time	Direct Path Priority
[...]		

[...]
